JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE.

Thursday, June 27, 2013.

Met according to adjournment at eleven o'clock A.M., in an Informal Session, with Mr. Donato of Medford in the Chair (having been appointed by the Speaker, under authority conferred by Rule 5, to perform the duties of the Chair).

At the request of the Chair (Mr. Donato), the members, guests Pledge of and employees joined with him in reciting the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

allegiance.

Guests of the House.

During the session, the Chair (Mr. Donato) of Medford, declared a brief recess and introduced students from the Blue Hills Regional Technical School's School to Careers Partnership of Canton. The School to Careers Partnership allows students from the Blue Hills area communities of Avon, Canton, Dedham, Milton, Norwood, and Randolph to learn firsthand about a host of careers by taking educational field trips and meeting professionals who are eager to share their knowledge and answer questions. The students were accompanied by the program's director, Katherine Touafek, and their teacher, Kim Poliseno. They were the guests of Representatives Galvin of Canton, Timilty of Milton and McMurtry of Dedham, each of whom addressed the students.

School to Careers Partnership.

Recess

At ten minutes after eleven o'clock A.M., on motion of Mr. Poirier Recess. of North Attleborough (Mr. Donato of Medford being in the Chair), the House recessed until the hour of three o'clock; and at fourteen minutes after three o'clock the House was called to order with Mr. Donato in the Chair.

Petition

Messrs. Binienda of Worcester and Naughton of Clinton presented a Probation petition (subject to Joint Rule 12) of John J. Binienda and others relative to the compensation of the chief probation officers of the Trial Court; and the same was referred, under Rule 24, to the committee on Rules

officers,compensation.

Papers from the Senate.

The House Bill relative to documents of title and secured transactions (House, No. 28, amended) (its title having been changed by the Senate committee on Bills in the Third Reading), came from the Senate passed to be engrossed, in concurrence, with an amendment striking out all after the enacting clause and inserting in place thereof the text contained in Senate document numbered 1811.

Uniform Commercial

The amendment was referred, under Rule 35, to the committee on Bills in the Third Reading.

Subsequently, the amendment (reported by said committee to be correctly drawn, as changed) was considered; and it was adopted, in concurrence.

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE,

Affordable Care Act. The House Bill implementing the Affordable Care Act and providing further access to affordable health care (House, No. 3452, amended), came from the Senate passed to be engrossed, in concurrence, with an amendment striking out all after the enacting clause and inserting in place thereof the text contained in Senate document numbered 1812. The amendment was referred, under Rule 35, to the committee on Bills in the Third Reading.

Students, recruitment. A petition (accompanied by bill) of Richard T. Moore for legislation to prohibit a municipality or regional school district from using public funds or other public resources for the recruitment of students from outside the municipality or regional school district, came from the Senate referred, under suspension of Joint Rule 12, to the committee on Education.

The House then concurred with the Senate in the suspension of said rule; and the petition (accompanied by bill, Senate, No. 1804) was referred, in concurrence, to the committee on Education.

Report of Committees.

Commission, tax code. By Mr. Binienda of Worcester, for the committees on Rules of the two branches, acting concurrently, that the Bill relative to creating a commission to study the feasibility of simplifying the personal income tax code (House, No. 2606, changed), ought to pass. Referred, under Rule 33, to the committee on Ways and Means.

Order

Next sitting. On motion of Mr. DeLeo of Winthrop,— *Ordered*, That when the House adjourns today, it adjourn to meet tomorrow at eleven o'clock A.M.

At twenty-one minutes after three o'clock P.M, on motion of Mrs. Poirier of North Attleborough (Mr. Donato of Medford being in the Chair), the House adjourned, to meet the following day at eleven o'clock A.M., in an Informal Session.